

was circulated. The elections official shall at least two days after verifying the signatures on the petition, notify the Secretary of State of the total number of valid signatures. If the number of signatures is insufficient, the Secretary of State shall notify the candidate and the elections officials of the fact. The candidate may submit the necessary number of valid signatures at any time prior to the close of the period for circulating nomination papers. Each circulator of an in-lieu-filing-fee petition shall be a registered voter of the district or political subdivision in which the candidate is to be voted on. The circulator shall serve within the county in which he or she resides.

(5) Each candidate may submit a greater number of signatures to allow for subsequent losses due to invalidity of some signatures. The elections official shall not be required to determine the validity of a greater number of signatures than that required by this section.

(c) For the purposes of this section, the requisite number of signatures shall be computed from the latest registration figures forwarded to the Secretary of State pursuant to Section 2187 prior to the first day on which petitions are available.

(d) All valid signatures obtained pursuant to this section shall be counted towards the number of voters required to sign a nomination paper in accordance with Section 8061~~or 8405~~.

**SECTION 45. Section 8121 of the Elections Code is amended to read:**

8121. Not less than five days before he or she transmits the certified list of candidates to the county elections officials, as provided in Section 8120, the Secretary of State shall notify each candidate for ~~partisan~~ voter-nominated office and political party position of the names, addresses, offices, occupations, and party ~~affiliations~~ registration status of all other persons who have filed for the same office or party position.

**SECTION 46. Section 8124 of the Elections Code is amended to read:**

8124. The certified list of candidates sent to each county elections official by the Secretary of State shall show:

- (a) The name of each candidate.
- (b) The office for which each person is a candidate.
- (c) The political party, if any, with which each person represents candidate is registered, or that the candidate designated "no party" registration, unless the office is nonpartisan.

**SECTION 47. Section 8125 of the Elections Code is amended to read:**

8125. The certified list of candidates sent to each county elections official by the Secretary of State shall be in substantially the following form:

CERTIFIED LIST OF CANDIDATES FOR NOMINATION

SECRETARY OF STATE

To the County Elections Official of \_\_\_\_\_ County:

I, \_\_\_\_\_, Secretary of State, do hereby certify that the following list contains the name of each person for whom nomination papers have been filed in my office and who is entitled to be voted for in the above-named county at the direct primary election to be held on the \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 19 20, the designation of the office for which each person is a candidate, his or her name being stated under with the name of the political party if any, with which he or she represents is registered, except in the case of a nonpartisan office, and that each person is entitled to be voted for in your county at that election by any registered qualified elector of your county, whether registered with any political party or not. Each candidate who is registered as "no party" is designated as "No Party" on the following list. The listing of a candidate's political party registration status on the ballot is subject to the provisions of Elections Code Section 7031.

\_\_\_\_\_ **PARTY VOTER-NOMINATED OFFICES**

**STATE (AND DISTRICT) OFFICES**

(Title of office)	(Name of candidate)	<u>(Registered Political Party or No Party)</u>
_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____
_____	_____ District	_____

**CONGRESSIONAL OFFICES**  
(Including United States Senator, if any)

_____	_____	_____
_____	_____ District	_____

**LEGISLATIVE OFFICES**

_____	_____	_____
_____	_____ District	_____
	_____ District	_____

\_\_\_\_\_ **PARTY**

**STATE (AND DISTRICT) OFFICES**

I further certify the following list contains the name of each person for whom nomination papers have been filed in my office, together with a designation of the office for which each person is a candidate, and that each person is entitled to be voted for in your county at that election by any registered qualified elector of your county, whether registered ~~as intending to affiliate~~ with any political party or not.

NONPARTISAN OFFICES

SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Dated at Sacramento, California, this \_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 1920.

(SEAL)

\_\_\_\_\_  
Secretary of State

**SECTION 48. Section 8148 of the Elections Code is amended to read:**

8148. Not less than 68 days before the general election, the Secretary of State shall deliver to the appropriate county elections official a certificate showing:

(a) The name of every person entitled to receive votes within that county at the general election who has received the nomination by the voters in a voter choice open primary election as a candidate for public office pursuant to this chapter.

(b) For each nominee of the voters the name of the party ~~that has nominated him or her, if any,~~ with which each candidate who has been nominated is registered, or that the nominee is registered as "no party."

(c) The designation of the public office for which he or she has been nominated.

**SECTION 49. Section 8150 of the Elections Code is amended to read:**

8150. The certificate of the Secretary of State showing candidates nominated or selected at a primary election, and justices of the Supreme Court and courts of appeal to appear on the general elections ballot, shall be substantially in the following form:

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY OF STATE SHOWING CANDIDATES NOMINATED  
OR SELECTED AT PRIMARY ELECTION

SECRETARY OF STATE

To the County Elections Official of \_\_\_\_ County:

I, \_\_\_\_\_, Secretary of State, do hereby certify that below are stated the names of those persons entitled to receive votes within your county at the general election who have (1) received ~~partisan~~ nominations for voter-nominated state elected offices and federal elected offices, or have been selected as candidates for nonpartisan office at the primary election or (2) in the case of justices of the Supreme Court or the courts of appeal, are the justices who are subject to confirmation by the voters at the general election. These nominations and selections are evidenced by the compilation and statement required to be made by me and filed in my office. Set forth along with their respective names, other than the names of justices of the Supreme Court or the courts of appeal, there is shown the candidate's designation of his or her office,